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Rivera, Maribel

From: Legal@SimpleDebtSolutions.org

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 4:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. PO7000058958 - Address Change

Please change the principal and mailing address for Simple Debt Solutions Inc., and the address for all of its officers and
directors, to:

1507 North State Road 7 Suite | [that’s “1” (“eye”) as in Ivan]
Margate FL 33063-5736

Thank you.

Peter J. Bowers
General Counsel
{954) 960-6050
(954) 960-6052 fax

Simple Debt Sclutions Inc.
Suite 1

1507 North State Road 7
Margate, FL 33063

THIS ENTIRE MESSAGE INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADCRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 1S PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW., IF YOU
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS MESSAGE OR THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TO DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION OR THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NQOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND DESTROY THIS AND ALL COPIES OF THE
MESSAGE, ELECTRONIC OR QTHERWISE. THANK YOU.
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